Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 24 July 2020 12:01 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: SDX68G - CTL CLAIM - DOA: 30/06/2020 - Request To Repair The Vehicle -
SNM20D202304/C01/tkl

Attachments: GIA Report.pdf; SATISFACTION VOUCHER (MOTOR).pdf

Dear Veron,

Kindly assist.

Best Regards,
Summer Lee | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Friday, 24 July, 2020 11:58 AM

To: Admin @ VAuUG <admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg>; 'assignments' <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: SDX68G - CTL CLAIM - DOA: 30/06/2020 - Request To Repair The Vehicle - SNM20D202304/C01/tkl

M/s Vin’s Auto Pte Ltd
ATTN: MR VINCENT/RAYMOND

Dear Sirs
We refer to the above matter.

Please be advised that mandate has been obtained to allow your good office to repair SDX68G for the sum of
$18,000.00 before Section | Excess of $750.00 instead of Constructive Total Loss.

Attach herewith the SAS report of PC8017U for your attention.
Please assist to liaise with M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd for the re-inspection of vehicle.

Thank you.

NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be
expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via

email claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. . Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Assistant Executive
Claims Department



China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6193 | F: (65) 6222 7175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/
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